Paper 2: Writing
PART 1

You must answer this question. Write your answer in 120-150 words in an appropriate style.

1 You are going to visit Britain for three weeks in the near future. You have received an email
from a British friend, Olivia, about some relatives of hers who you can visit during your stay.
Read Olivia's email and the notes you have made. Then write a letter to Olivia’s relatives, using
all your notes.

email page 1 of 1
From: Olivia Wood
Sent: 21st June
Subject: Your visit

I've just had an idea about your trip here next month. While you're here, you could visit
some relatives of mine who live in the Midlands. I've spoken to them and they'd be
pleased to put you up for a few days.—m'
very nice of them

I think you should write to them (name and address below), tell them a little bit
j~about yourself and what you're doing, and fix up the details of your stay with them.

brief description
There are plenty of interesting things to see and do in the areawhere they live. I'm sure
they'll be able to give you some suggestions.

Their details: Mr and Mrs Hampson 5 ﬂ&'jf dates

it it
vecommend?

Let me know what happens,

Olivia

Write your letter. You must use grammatically correct sentences with accurate spelling and
punctuation in a style appropriate for the situation.

From:
Sent:
Subject:
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